## HSC 2020 Mental Health & Substance Abuse [MHSA] Community Health Committee



## **HEROIN SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTES**

DATE:	Wednesday, February 10, 2016; 3:00pm-4:30pm	LOCATION:	Sheboygan Dept. of Health & Human Services, Rm. 218	
PRESIDING:	MaryAdele Revoy, Community Volunteer			
PRESENT:	Liz Abler (DHHS-Public Health), Jean Beinemann (DHHS-Public Health), Liz Campion (DHHS-Public Health), Angel Glynn (Community Member), Allie Iserloth (DHHS), Kelly Kemps (I Love My Addict), Kim Meller (Community Member), Mary Paluchniak (St Nick's), MaryAdele Revoy (Community Volunteer), Annette Selk (DHHS-Public Health), Sue Thiel (DHHS-Public Health), Jenny Vorpagel (DHHS-Public Health), Frank Simac (Community Consultants), James Simac (Community Consultants), Mary Karls (LTC), Steph Preder (Aurora), Deb Schmidt (DHHS-Public Health), Karlyn Raddatz (DHHS-Public Health), Libby Holte (HHS-Public Health), Ellen Wells (DOC), Susan Hein (Prevea), Phil Duket, James Lammers (Crisis Center)			
ABSENT:	Kurt Zempel (Sheboygan County MEG Unit)			
RECORDER:	Jenny Vorpagel (DHHS-PH)			
NEXT MEETING:	Wednesday, March 9, 2016; 3:00pm-4:30pm			

PILLAR	TOPICS	DISCUSSION & DECISIONS TAKE HOME TASKS
Welcome & Introductions	Welcome Everyone!	
Treatment Court Update	Dr. Jody Gallaway, Psy.D., DHHS, Clinical Services Supervisor. WELCOME JODY!	Opiate Detox Program UPDATE 1.2: Is transportation being looked at? Yes, that and phones are being addressed When will it begin and who will it be offered to? Between March and August training is when it will begin. Who will participate? high risk/high need offenders. Charge has to be drug offense, have to be addicted to substance, people who will face a lot of time but can do drug treatment plan as an alternative. Target number for capacity? Shooting for 15 at a time. If we have the staff, we won't turn people down. 5 phases to program. First phases are more intense than later phases. Those 15 people will all be in different parts of program. Program lasts 2 years. How long is detox, who is medical director? HHS staff member is medical director. They can stay as long as needed for detox, generally about a week. Nursing support for doctor who isn't on site. No reimbursement model. Drug treatment court success rates? Person establishes relationship with staff, positive and encouraging rather than just punishment and expecting people to be clean and sober immediately. Intention is to get it out of the court system and to solve their health

PILLAR	TOPICS	DISCUSSION & DECISIONS TAKE HOME TASKS
		problems to avoid future crimes. It will also lower DOC costs by keeping people out of jail.
Heroin Action Plan	<ul> <li>Updates on any of the data being collected:</li> <li>1) The incidence of heroin &amp; other opioid related arrests</li> <li>2) Emergency department visits related to heroin use &amp; other opioid abuse</li> <li>3) Overdoses from heroin and other opioids leading to death.</li> <li>4) Use of Narcan</li> </ul>	Officer Todd Kronberg has contact at Orange Ambulance who will give monthly totals of narcan administration which can be linked to overdoses. Kurt Zempel with SPD should have data by next week on drug related arrests for City of Sheboygan Mary P talking to their ER staff; ER Data-draft form in process. Hoping for quarterly data. More to come next month. Child Death Review team is currently forming. Confidentially of not releasing names is important for suicides, ODs and narcan administrations
Leadership	1) HSC2020 Welcome packets	Jean passed out copies of the CHIP to anyone interested. She also passed out current orientation packet for
Council	for new committee members	members to view. Let Jean know if you think anything should be added to packet.
	under development	Jean.Beinemann@sheboygancounty.com
Education/	1) Report of plans to date:	Suzan Thiel reported that meeting with pharmacists March 1, 2016, 5-9pm. Sheriff Todd Priebe doing initial address,
Prevention	Providers Meeting, Elderly	then talking about prescriber guidelines and narcan policies.
Pillar	meal site education and Dose	Elderly meal site- Annette Self working on it for spring.
[Pillar Captain:	of Reality materials	Dose of reality materials going out now. Communities are very receptive of DOJ materials to hang up. General list of
Suzan Thiel & DHHS	distribution (Suzan Thiel)	where Dose of Reality materials went is appreciated—not specific. Buses, billboards and potty posters are currently
Public Health Staff]	2) Request/Opportunities for	up!
	Committee Member and	Suzan Thiel and other DHS staff met with Captain Veeser about school education. (Stop Heroin Now was also in
	Community Involvement:	attendance adding their possible services). School resource officers have lots of contact with students.
	3) Committee	Video contest done in past could be done again.
	feedback/recommendations:	Kiel community event - having a community event in the evening was very beneficial and helpful rather than just school presentation.
		DHS/Libby - Working on getting resources to school counselors. Superintendents have given us contact info for their schools-working on creating list serves now.
		Plymouth HS has a peer-to-peer program. Asst Principal Andy Novak is good contact about program.
		HOSA has a group at North-Jean and Libby brought them the CHIP and met with them. Schools wants to partner, we
		just need ideas to make it happen.
		Anyone who wants to volunteer with presentations, please email hsc2020@sheboygancounty.com

PILLAR	TOPICS	DISCUSSION & DECISIONS TAKE HOME TASKS
Harm Reduction Pillar [Pillar Captain: ??]	<ol> <li>Report of plans to date: (a) Narcan Trainings -</li> <li>Request/Opportunities for Committee Member and Community Involvement: (a) still need a few Volunteers for Take Back Day - sign-up available</li> <li>Committee feedback/recommendations:</li> </ol>	<ul> <li>Narcan trainings went well. First one was well attended (24), second training only had 4 people. More trainings are not currently being planned, but if we see a demand, we will plan more.</li> <li>Captain Veeser says the police department and other county staff are being trained on narcan. It should not be issue to have narcan on hand. The price has gone up a lot but no mention about a financial burden to SPD.</li> <li>The question was asked if the county can help with narcan advertising. HHS can send out an email. We could send press release to local papers as HSC2020 and it may be published in some county papers.</li> <li>4/30/16 drug take back day. Officer Todd Kronberg is hoping to be able to work event, if not, another officer will be there. Law enforcement is lacking at most locations—SPD said they are working on that.</li> <li>Next week the state is advertising drug take back day—we can have our events put on their website.</li> <li>Locations for Take Back Day / volunteers still needed.</li> <li>Howards Grove</li> <li>Oostburg</li> <li>Plymouth</li> <li>Random Lake</li> <li>Sheboygan</li> </ul>
Treatment Pillar [Pillar Captain: Lindsay Rick & DHHS staff]	<ol> <li>Report of plans to date: successful ASAM training for treatment providers (Lindsay Rick)</li> <li>Request/Opportunities for Committee Member and Community Involvement:</li> <li>Committee feedback/recommendations:</li> </ol>	<ul> <li>ASAM training 1/28-1/29 was successful. 8 people participated, 2 audited. Evaluations were favorable.</li> <li>The group decided it is a great idea if HSC2020 hosted a once or twice a year meeting to get providers together for communication and networking.</li> <li>DHS has ideas for new trainings next spring, but we would need financing.</li> <li>The county financed the ASAM training. Web based training for up to 25 people could be done for under \$2000. In person training would be much more.</li> </ul>
Recovery	<ol> <li>Report of plans to date: (a) SAMHSA grant application nearly done and new handout on some interesting stats for Sheboygan (MaryAdele Revoy)</li> <li>Request/Opportunities for Committee Member and Community Involvement: (a) community awareness workshops in Kiel and (b) Dr. Baxter at 1907 Club on Feb 22 at 7pm.</li> </ol>	MaryAdele working on grant to expand peer-to-peer services. Stop Heroin Now (West Bend) is also submitting grant—if they get grant they will expand their services to Sheboygan County. If we don't get grant that is great news! Sheboygan County is still going ahead and applying for grant even though 2 grants both servicing the same area could lessen chances of receiving the grant. The Wisconsin field is very completive. Pathways in Kiel doing community programs about every 2 weeks. Dr Baxter's event at 1907 Club on February 22 <sup>nd</sup> is a free event, no registration needed.

PILLAR	TOPICS	DISCUSSION & DECISIONS TAKE HOME TASKS
	<ol> <li>Committee feedback/recommendations:</li> </ol>	
Workplace Pillar [Pillar Captain: ??]	<ol> <li>Report of plans to date: (a) MaryAdele meeting with Aurora EAP</li> <li>Request/Opportunities for Committee Member and Community Involvement:</li> <li>Committee feedback/recommendations:</li> </ol>	MaryAdele had conversation with Kevin Donnelly at Aurora EAP about talking to some of them about having recovery support at the workplace instead of dismissing workers who failed a drug test. Conversation about shifting employer rules to work with people instead of a no tolerance policy. The goal is to have employers keep an employee on as long as there is proof of support. People are able to get jobs out of jail, but treatment programs are not providing enough support and they are going back to old habits. Employers are having a hard time finding employees—if they see some sort of success of people in recovery, they will hire. Treatment program is biggest issue. MaryAdele received three company drug testing policies to look at—thank you.
REPORT OUT on TASKS		Roundtable- Liz AblerSAMSA is offering stipends for town hall meetings on underage drinking and alcohol. Heroin could also be part of meeting- between March and May. She applied for the stipend on February 5 <sup>th</sup> .